October 27, 1998

Dr. Robert U. Mulder, Director

UVA Reactor Facility

Department of Engineering and
Engineering Physics

University of Virginia

Charlottesville, Virginia 22903-2442

SUBJECT:  UNIVERSITY OF VIRGINIA REACTOR FACILITY OPERATION
RECUALIFICATION PROGRAM; “CAVALIER” AND UNIVERSITY OF VIRGINIA
REACTOR “UVAR” (TAC NOS MA3289 AND MA3290)

Dear Dr. Mulder:

The staff of the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) has completed its review and
evaluation of the University of Virginia's Cavalier and UVAR research reactor Operator
Requalification Program that was submitted by letters dated August 3, 1998, as
supplemented on October 7, 1998. The pregram was reviewed against the criteria in

10 CFR Part 55.

Based on its review, the staff concludes that the University of Virginia’'s Cavalier and
UVAR Reactor Operator Requalification Program meets the requirements of the regulations
and is, therefore, acceptable. We request that you beyin to implement your approved
program immediately.

If you have any questions, please contact me, at (301) 415-1127,

Sincerely,

ORIGINAL SIGNED BY:

Alexander Adams, Jr., Senior Project Manager

Non-Power Reactors and Decommissioning
Project Directorate

Division of Reactor Program Management
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UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 208850001
October 27, 1998

Frank®

Dr. Robert U. Mulder, Director

UVA Reactor Facility

Department of Engineering and
Engineering Physics

University of Virginia

Charlottesville, Virginia 22903-2442

SUBJECT:  UNIVERSITY OF VIRGINIA REACTOR FACILITY OPERATION
REQUALIFICATION PROGRAM; “CAVALIER” AND UNIVERSITY OF VIRGINIA
REACTOR “UVAR” (TAC NOS. MA3289 AND MA3290)

Dear Dr. Mulder:

The staff of the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) has completed its review and
evaluation of the University of Virginia's Cavalier and UVAR research reactor Operator
Requalification Program that was submitted by letters dated August 3, 1998, as
supplemented on October 7, 1998. The program was reviewed against the criteria in

10 CFR Part 55.

Based on its review, the staff concludes . at the University of Virginia’'s Cavalier and
UVAR Reactor Operator Requalification Program meets the requirements of the regulations
and is, therefore, acceptable. We request that you begin to implement your approved
program immediately.

If you have any questions, please contact me, at (301) 415-1127.

Sincerely,

Alexander Adams, Jr., Project Manager

Non-Power Reactors and De&Commissioning
Project Directorate

Division of Reactor Program Management

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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University of Virginia

ce!

Department of Environmental Quality

Office of Grants
Management/Intergovernmental
Affairs

629 East Main Street, Sixth Floor

Richmond, Virginia 23219

Dr. William Vernetson

Director of Nuclear Facilities

Department of Nuclear Engineering
Sciences

University of Florida

202 Nuclear Sciences Center

Gainesville, Florica 32611

Dr. Rolan E. Hertel, Director
Neely Nuclear Research Center
Georgia Institute of Technology
900 Atlantic Drive, N.W.
Atlanta, Georgia 30332

Mr. Pedro B. Perez, Associate Director
Nuciear Reactor Program

North Carolina State University

P. O. Box 7909

Raleigh, North Carolina 27695-7909

Office of the Attorney General
101 North 8th Street
Richmond, Virginia 23219

Bureau of Radiological Health
Division of Health Hazards Control
109 Governor Street, Room 916
Richmond, Virginia 23219

Dr. Ralph O. Allen, Chairman

Reactor Decommissioning
Committee

University of Virginia

Environmental Health and
Safety

P.O. Box 3425

Charlottesville, Virginia 22903

Docket Nos. 50-67 396

Mr. Paul E. Benneche, Supervisor
Nuclear Reactor Facility

University of Virginia

c/o Thornton Hall

Charlottesville, Virginia 22903-2442



